

HOUSE BILL NO. 187

INTRODUCED BY BARDANOUVE

BY REQUEST OF THE OFFICE OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING

IN THE HOUSE

January 16, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration.
February 6, 1979	Committee recommend bill do pass as amended. Report adopted.
February 7, 1979	Printed and placed on members' desks.
February 8, 1979	Second reading, do pass.
February 9, 1979	Considered correctly engrossed.
February 10, 1979	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to second house.

IN THE SENATE

February 12, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration.
March 3, 1979	Committee recommend bill be concurred in as amended. Report adopted.
March 6, 1979	Second reading, concurred in.
March 9, 1979	Third reading, concurred in as amended.

IN THE HOUSE

March 10, 1979	Returned from second house. Concurred in as amended.
----------------	---

March 14, 1979

Second reading, amendments
adopted.

March 15, 1979

Third reading, amendments
adopted. Sent to enrolling.

Reported correctly enrolled.

1 House BILL NO. 187
 2 INTRODUCED BY Balzano
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE OFFICE OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING
 4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE REPORT
 6 REQUIRED BY SECTION 2-7-102, MCA, TO A BIENNIAL REPORT;
 7 AMENDING SECTION 2-7-102, MCA."
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 2-7-102, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "2-7-102. Annual Biennial reports by state agencies --
 12 submission to members of the legislature -- publication. (1)
 13 Before September 1 of each odd-numbered year, each state
 14 agency shall submit a written report to the governor of its
 15 activities during the immediately preceding fiscal year
 16 biennium.

17 (2) Each report shall contain information prescribed
 18 by the governor describing fully the activities of the state
 19 agency. Reports shall contain recommendations from each
 20 state agency for improvements in programs administered by
 21 it.

22 (3) State agency reports shall be filed in the
 23 governor's office and are open for inspection by any person.

24 (4) From the reports submitted to him the governor
 25 shall:

1 (a) delete extraneous or duplicated data;
 2 (b) standardize the presentation of data to the extent
 3 feasible and desirable;

4 (c) request pertinent additional information he wishes
 5 included in the report;

6 (d) prepare a report for submission to the members of
 7 the legislature before the fifth legislative day of any
 8 regular session.

9 (5) Except as provided in subsection (6) of this
 10 section, the governor may authorize the publication of a
 11 state agency report in pamphlet form. The report in pamphlet
 12 form shall be published and distributed by the state agency
 13 responsible for reporting.

14 (6) An elective official may publish an annual report
 15 in pamphlet form, in addition to the report to the governor
 16 required by subsection (1) of this section, without
 17 permission from the governor.

18 (7) Copies of each report published as provided in
 19 subsections (4), (5), and (6) of this section shall be
 20 distributed as follows:

- 21 (a) two copies to the secretary of state;
- 22 (b) two copies to the legislative council;
- 23 (c) two copies to the legislative auditor;
- 24 (d) one copy to each member of the legislature;
- 25 (e) two copies to the budget director;

1 (f) two copies to the librarian of the state
2 historical society;

3 (g) at least four copies to the state publications
4 distribution center of the state library and additional
5 copies as requested by the state library;

6 (h) additional distribution in the discretion of the
7 governor or state agency."

-End-

Approved by Committee
on State Administration

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 187
 2 INTRODUCED BY BARDANOUVE
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE OFFICE OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING
 4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE REPORT
 6 REQUIRED BY SECTION 2-7-102, MCA, TO A BIENNIAL REPORT TO BE
 7 PREPARED FOR THE FIRST YEAR OF EACH FISCAL BIENNIUM;
 8 AMENDING SECTION 2-7-102, MCA."
 9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 2-7-102, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "2-7-102. Annual Biennial reports REPORTS by state
 13 agencies -- submission to ~~members--of--the~~ legislature --
 14 publication. (1) Before September AUGUST 1 of each
 15 ~~odd-numbered~~ EVEN-NUMBERED year, each state agency shall
 16 submit a written report to the governor of its activities
 17 during the immediately preceding fiscal year biennium YEAR.

18 (2) Each report shall contain information prescribed
 19 by the governor describing fully the activities of the state
 20 agency. Reports shall contain recommendations from each
 21 state agency for improvements in programs administered by
 22 it.

23 (3) State agency reports shall be filed in the
 24 governor's office and are open for inspection by any person.

25 (4) From the reports submitted to him the governor

1 shall:
 2 (a) delete extraneous or duplicated data;
 3 (b) standardize the presentation of data to the extent
 4 feasible and desirable;
 5 (c) request pertinent additional information he wishes
 6 included in the report;
 7 (d) prepare a report for submission to the ~~members--of~~
 8 ~~the legislature before--the--fifth--legislative-day-of-any~~
 9 ~~regular-session~~ BEFORE THE FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY OF ANY
 10 REGULAR SESSION.
 11 (5) Except as provided in subsection (6) of this
 12 section, the governor may authorize the publication of a
 13 state agency report in pamphlet form. The report in pamphlet
 14 form shall be published and distributed by the state agency
 15 responsible for reporting.
 16 (6) An elective official may publish an annual report
 17 in pamphlet form, in addition to the report to the governor
 18 required by subsection (1) of this section, without
 19 permission from the governor.
 20 (7) Copies of each report published as provided in
 21 subsections (4), (5), and (6) of this section shall be
 22 distributed as follows:
 23 (a) two copies to the secretary of state;
 24 (b) two copies to the legislative council;
 25 (c) two copies to the legislative auditor;

- 1 (d) one copy to each member of the legislature;
2 (e) two copies to the budget director;
3 (f) two copies to the librarian of the state
4 historical society;
5 (g) at least four copies to the state publications
6 distribution center of the state library and additional
7 copies as requested by the state library;
8 (h) additional distribution in the discretion of the
9 governor or state agency."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 187

2 INTRODUCED BY BARDANOUVE

3 BY REQUEST OF THE OFFICE OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING

4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE REPORT
6 REQUIRED BY SECTION 2-7-102, MCA, TO A BIENNIAL REPORT TO BE
7 ~~PREPARED FOR THE FIRST YEAR OF EACH FISCAL BIENNIUM;~~
8 AMENDING SECTION 2-7-102, MCA."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 2-7-102, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "2-7-102. Annual ~~Biennial~~ reports ~~REPORTS~~ by state
13 agencies -- submission to ~~members--of--the~~ legislature --
14 publication. (1) Before September ~~AUGUST~~ 1 of each
15 ~~odd-numbered EVEN-NUMBERED~~ year, each state agency shall
16 submit a written report to the governor of its activities
17 during the immediately preceding fiscal year ~~biennium~~ YEAR.

18 (2) Each report shall contain information prescribed
19 by the governor describing fully the activities of the state
20 agency. Reports shall contain recommendations from each
21 state agency for improvements in programs administered by
22 it.

23 (3) State agency reports shall be filed in the
24 governor's office and are open for inspection by any person.

25 (4) From the reports submitted to him the governor

1 shall:

2 (a) delete extraneous or duplicated data;

3 (b) standardize the presentation of data to the extent
4 feasible and desirable;

5 (c) request pertinent additional information he wishes
6 included in the report;

7 (d) prepare a report for submission to the ~~members--of~~
8 ~~the~~ legislature before ~~the--fifth--legislative-day-of-any~~
9 ~~regular-session~~ BEFORE THE FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY OF ANY
10 REGULAR SESSION.

11 (5) Except as provided in subsection (6) of this
12 section, the governor may authorize the publication of a
13 state agency report in pamphlet form. The report in pamphlet
14 form shall be published and distributed by the state agency
15 responsible for reporting.

16 (6) An elective official may publish an annual report
17 in pamphlet form, in addition to the report to the governor
18 required by subsection (1) of this section, without
19 permission from the governor.

20 (7) Copies of each report published as provided in
21 subsections (4), (5), and (6) of this section shall be
22 distributed as follows:

23 (a) two copies to the secretary of state;

24 (b) two copies to the legislative council;

25 (c) two copies to the legislative auditor;

- 1 (d) one copy to each member of the legislature;
2 (e) two copies to the budget director;
3 (f) two copies to the librarian of the state
4 historical society;
5 (g) at least four copies to the state publications
6 distribution center of the state library and additional
7 copies as requested by the state library;
8 (h) additional distribution in the discretion of the
9 governor or state agency."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 187
 2 INTRODUCED BY BARDANOUVE
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE OFFICE OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING
 4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE REPORT
 6 REQUIRED BY SECTION 2-7-102, MCA, TO A ~~BIENNIAL~~ BIENNIAL
 7 REPORT ~~TO BE PREPARED FOR THE FIRST YEAR OF EACH FISCAL~~
 8 ~~BIENNIUM~~; AMENDING SECTION 2-7-102, MCA."
 9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 11 Section 1. Section 2-7-102, MCA, is amended to read:
 12 "2-7-102. Annual ~~Biennial~~ BIENNIAL reports ~~REPORTS~~
 13 ~~REPORTS~~ by state agencies -- submission to ~~members-of-the~~
 14 ~~MEMBERS OF THE~~ legislature -- publication. (1) Before
 15 September ~~AVGUST~~ SEPIEMBER 1 of each ~~odd-numbered~~
 16 ~~EVEN-NUMBERED~~ ODD-NUMBERED year, each state agency shall
 17 submit a written report to the governor of its activities
 18 during the immediately preceding fiscal year ~~biennium~~ YEAR
 19 ~~BIENNIUM~~.
 20 (2) Each report shall contain information prescribed
 21 by the governor describing fully the activities of the state
 22 agency. Reports shall contain recommendations from each
 23 state agency for improvements in programs administered by
 24 it.
 25 (3) State agency reports shall be filed in the

1 governor's office and are open for inspection by any person.
 2 (4) From the reports submitted to him the governor
 3 shall:
 4 (a) delete extraneous or duplicated data;
 5 (b) standardize the presentation of data to the extent
 6 feasible and desirable;
 7 (c) request pertinent additional information he wishes
 8 included in the report;
 9 (d) prepare a report for submission to the ~~members-of~~
 10 ~~the MEMBERS OF THE~~ legislature before the fifth legislative
 11 ~~day-of-any-regular-session BEFORE THE FIFTH LEGISLATIVE DAY~~
 12 ~~BE ANY REGULAR SESSION~~.
 13 (5) Except as provided in subsection (6) of this
 14 section, the governor may authorize the publication of a
 15 state agency report in pamphlet form. The report in pamphlet
 16 form shall be published and distributed by the state agency
 17 responsible for reporting.
 18 (6) An elective official may publish an annual report
 19 in pamphlet form, in addition to the report to the governor
 20 required by subsection (1) of this section, without
 21 permission from the governor.
 22 (7) Copies of each report published as provided in
 23 subsections (4), (5), and (6) of this section shall be
 24 distributed as follows:
 25 (a) two copies to the secretary of state;

- 1 (b) two copies to the legislative council;
2 (c) two copies to the legislative auditor;
3 (d) one copy to each member of the legislature;
4 (e) two copies to the budget director;
5 (f) two copies to the librarian of the state
6 historical society;
7 (g) at least four copies to the state publications
8 distribution center of the state library and additional
9 copies as requested by the state library;
10 (h) additional distribution in the discretion of the
11 governor or state agency."

-End-

March 3, 1979

SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT
(State Administration)

That House Bill No. 187 be amended as follows:

1. Title, line 6
Following: "~~BIENNIAL~~"
Insert: "BIENNIAL"
Following: "REPORT"
Strike: "TO BE"
2. Title, line 7
Following: line 6
Strike: "PREPARED FOR THE FIRST YEAR OF EACH FISCAL BIENNIUM"
3. Page 1, line 12
Following: "~~Biennial~~"
Insert: "Biennial"
Following: "~~reports~~"
Strike: "REPORTS"
Insert: "reports"
4. Page 1, line 13
Following: "~~members-of-the~~"
Insert: "members of the"
5. Page 1, line 14
Following: "~~September~~"
Strike: "AUGUST"
Insert: "September"
6. Page 1, line 15
Following: "~~odd-numbered~~"
Strike: "EVEN-NUMBERED"
Insert: "odd-numbered"
7. Page 1, line 17
Following: "~~biennium~~"
Strike: "YEAR"
Insert: "biennium"
8. Page 2, line 8
Following: "~~the~~"
Insert: "members of the"
9. Page 2, lines 9 and 10
Following: "~~session~~"
Strike: remainder of line 9 and line 10 in their entirety
Insert: "."